

Supply Chain Regionalisation in 2025: and How Al Planning Software Makes It Work

# Contents

Executive Summary	3
Introduction: The Regionalisation Revolution	4
What is Regionalisation?	5
The Forces Driving Regionalisation	6
The Operational and Technical Challenges	7
The Five Pillars of Regionalised Supply Chains	9
Why Traditional Tools Fall Short	10
How Al Planning Software Powers Regionalisation	11
Network Optimisation	11
Supplier Diversification	12
Localised Demand Planning	13
Dynamic Sourcing	15
Implementation Roadmap	16
Assess Current Network	16
Key Metrics for Regionalisation Success	1Ω

# **Executive Summary**

Global supply chains are experiencing a profound transformation, driven by the increasing need for resilience and adaptability in an unpredictable world.

Organisations are moving away from traditional single-source, far-flung and highly centralised networks toward more regionalised, diversified and resilient configurations. This trend, accelerated by recent geopolitical upheavals, evolving trade policies, supply chain disruptions like pandemics and the urgent need for greater operational agility, is reshaping how companies design, manage and optimise their supply networks.

Regionalisation offers substantial benefits, including reduced exposure to global shocks, shorter lead times, enhanced local responsiveness and improved alignment with sustainability and Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) goals.

Shifting to regional supply chains introduces new complexities and challenges, such as the need for more sophisticated network design, supplier diversification across multiple regions and adaptation to widely varying regulatory and market demands.

This paper explores why regionalisation has become a crucial board-level priority in 2025, detailing the multifaceted operational and technical challenges this shift entails.

It elaborates on how Al-powered supply chain planning software is the game-changing enabler that equips supply chain leaders to navigate these challenges effectively. By leveraging Al capabilities such as predictive analytics, digital twins, automated decision-making and real-time visibility dashboards, organisations can strategically optimise and diversify their networks to build resilience, reduce risks and capitalise on new market opportunities.

Ultimately, companies that actively embrace regionalisation and invest in advanced Al-driven planning tools will be better positioned to not only survive but thrive in the increasingly volatile and complex global economy. Those who adapt rapidly will gain a decisive competitive advantage by delivering improved customer service, meeting regulatory requirements and accelerating their journey toward sustainable, flexible and responsive supply chains.

# Introduction: The Regionalisation Revolution

Global supply chains, which for decades were dominated by an unwavering focus on cost minimisation through extensive, far-reaching and often single-source networks, are now experiencing a profound and seismic transformation.

The conventional wisdom of globalisation, maximising efficiency by outsourcing production and sourcing to low-cost countries regardless of distance, has been fundamentally challenged.

Recent years have seen a cascade of unprecedented disruptions, including multiple pandemics that halted production and logistics, intensifying trade conflicts that imposed tariffs and regulatory barriers, significant energy crises that disrupted manufacturing and transportation costs and escalating geopolitical tensions that fragmented markets and supply routes. These cumulative shocks have exposed the fragility and vulnerabilities that come with overly centralised and heavily globalised sourcing strategies, revealing how prolonged supply lines and concentrated dependencies amplify risk and reduce responsiveness.

As the global economy moves forward, the concept of regionalisation emerges as a vital and strategic pivot for supply chain design and management. This new approach emphasises the creation of shorter, geographically closer and more diversified supply networks that are inherently more resilient and responsive to local conditions.

Regionalisation reduces exposure to systemic shocks by distributing sourcing and production across multiple centres within defined regions, enabling companies to mitigate risk more effectively while enhancing supply chain agility.

By focusing on building robust regional hubs and networks, organisations can respond rapidly to market fluctuations, regulatory changes and unexpected disruptions, transforming their supply chains from fragile, cost-focused structures into adaptable, competitive assets primed for long-term success and sustainability.

## What is Regionalisation?

Regionalisation reshapes supply chains to focus on sourcing, manufacturing and distribution within distinct geographic clusters, rather than relying on one centralised global network.

This shift reflects growing pressures from geopolitical instability, trade disputes, climate risks and transport disruptions. The goal is to achieve greater resilience, responsiveness and sustainability while retaining global coordination.

## **Key Pillars**

- Regional Hubs Position production and distribution close to markets to speed delivery, cut costs and reduce emissions.
- **Supplier Diversification** Use multiple regional sources to limit reliance on one location and reduce disruption risks.
- Local Market Alignment Tailor products and processes to regional preferences and regulations.
- **Balanced Decisions** Weigh cost, service and risk based on local infrastructure, labour and market conditions.

## **Enabling Technologies**

AI, analytics, IoT tracking and digital platforms enable real-time demand forecasting, inventory optimisation and supplier performance management. These technologies allow regional hubs to act autonomously while maintaining end-to-end global visibility, ensuring both agility and control.

## **Strategic Advantages**

- **Resilience**: Mitigates risk by avoiding overdependence on a single supply route.
- **Speed**: Responds faster to market shifts and consumer demand.
- **Sustainability**: Cuts emissions through shorter, more localised logistics.
- **Relevance**: Delivers products tailored to local preferences.

Regionalisation is the restructuring of global supply chains into interconnected regional ecosystems. Each hub can absorb shocks, adapt quickly to changes and strengthen the overall supply network.

This model enables businesses to meet shifting market needs, enhance operational control and pursue growth while managing volatility. In practice, it combines the efficiency of localised operations with the reach of a global enterprise, offering a balanced, future-ready supply chain strategy.

# The Forces Driving Regionalisation

## **Geopolitical Shocks**

Trade wars, sanctions and fracturing alliances are forcing companies to reconsider their sourcing and manufacturing footprints. Rising geopolitical tensions and conflicts threaten access to critical materials and disrupt established trade routes.

This uncertainty drives firms to diversify suppliers and develop regional supply bases to reduce dependence on vulnerable locations and maintain operational continuity.

## **Regulatory Complexity**

Differing and evolving regional regulations add complexity to global supply chains. Varying customs rules, environmental standards and labour laws increase the risk of compliance issues and delays.

Regionally tailored supply chains help companies align operations with local requirements more effectively, reducing penalties and easing border processes.

## **Supply Chain Disruptions**

Recent global events like pandemics, extreme weather and cyber threats have highlighted vulnerabilities in long, complex supply lines.

Regional hubs act as buffers by locating production and distribution closer to markets, shortening lead times and enabling quicker recovery from disruptions, enhancing supply chain resilience and agility.

## **Customer Expectations**

Consumers and B2B clients now expect faster delivery, localised products and greater transparency.

Regional supply networks enable customised offerings, speed and clear visibility into product origin and movement, improving customer satisfaction and competitive positioning locally.

### **Sustainability and ESG Pressures**

Sustainability demands are driving companies to lower emissions, ensure ethical sourcing and adopt circular economy principles.

Regionalisation supports these goals by reducing transportation distances and carbon footprints, facilitating compliance with regional ESG regulations and improving supply chain traceability.

# The Operational and Technical Challenges

## **Complex Network Design**

Designing supply chains across multiple regions introduces far greater complexity than managing a single global network, as interdependencies multiply, small changes can ripple across the wider system through shared plants, suppliers and transport lanes.

Companies must optimise costs, service levels and risk mitigation in a multi-layered environment where decisions in one region affect others via common components, global capacity and inventory policies.

Balancing capacity, inventory and transportation across diverse geographies requires sophisticated modelling, network twins and optimisation frameworks to ensure efficiency and resilience simultaneously.

Governance models should clarify decision rights at global, regional and local levels, with guardrails on safety stock, service targets and capital allocation to prevent fragmentation or duplicated efforts.

## **Supplier Diversification**

Managing a broad base of suppliers across regions demands enhanced capabilities in category strategy, quality assurance and multi-tier transparency.

Identifying reliable partners, onboarding them smoothly and maintaining relationships require advanced digital tools such as supplier portals, performance analytics and risk monitoring systems, alongside rigorous due diligence on financial strength, ESG performance, compliance and cybersecurity posture.

These capabilities help handle variations in supplier quality, lead times and geopolitical exposure, while dual- or multi-sourcing strategies benefit from harmonised specifications, interchangeable tooling and modular contracts that preserve flexibility without inflating total cost of ownership. Supplier development programs and joint business plans can stabilise performance and reduce variance.

### **Localised Planning**

Regional differences in demand patterns, regulations and customer preferences call for tailored planning that recognises varying lead times, holidays, channel mixes and returns behaviours.

Forecasting and replenishment strategies must adapt to local market dynamics and compliance constraints, using granular data, shorter planning cadences and consensus processes that connect sales, operations and finance.

Localised planning prevents stockouts or overstock, improves customer satisfaction and ensures regulatory compliance, requiring local master data stewardship integrated into broader systems.

Harmonised design-to-value, postponement and near-final assembly strategies can deliver local customisation from common global platforms, balancing variety with scale and cash efficiency.

## **Scenario Complexity**

Each new region exponentially increases the number of disruption scenarios and trade-offs, spanning political instability, natural disasters, supplier failures, port congestion, regulatory shifts and currency volatility. Companies must consider correlated risks across regions and time, not just isolated events, to avoid hidden single points of failure.

This complexity makes risk assessment more challenging, using scenario libraries, stress tests, wargaming and playbooks that define early-warning indicators, decision rights and recovery actions tied to pre-negotiated contingencies.

## **Data Fragmentation**

Integrating fragmented data from diverse regional systems and partners remains a challenge as differing data quality, languages and update frequencies hinder end-to-end visibility. Inconsistent formats and siloed IT infrastructures delay decision-making and impair advanced analytics and AI.

Overcoming fragmentation requires unified data models, integration platforms and real-time data sharing to create seamless, actionable information flows, coupled with robust data governance, lineage, security and MDM to build trust, enable automation and scale advanced planning

# The Five Pillars of Regionalised Supply Chains

The Five Pillars is used by many Companies across the Globe for managing regional supply chains that remain fast, flexible and resilient as market conditions and disruptions occur.

## **Network Optimisation**

Continuously refine the placement of regional hubs, supplier mixes and distribution routes to maximise efficiency and supply chain resilience.

Tools like demand heatmaps, lead-time analysis and inventory buffers help reduce costs and speed up fulfilment, ensuring timely delivery despite variability.

## **Supplier Diversification**

Build redundancy and flexibility by qualifying, segmenting and managing a broad supplier base across regions.

Dual or multi-sourcing with interchangeable specifications and contingency contracts helps absorb shocks from disruptions, maintaining service continuity.

## **Localised Demand Planning**

Customise inventory targets, safety stock and forecasting horizons based on regional market traits, seasonality and compliance needs.

This includes integrating real-time local sales data and aligning with regulatory frameworks to keep availability high while minimising waste and excess stock.

## **Scenario Modelling**

Use Al-driven simulations and digital twins to test the impact of regional disruptions, regulatory changes and demand shifts.

These stress-test capacity, transport routes and supplier performance, enabling flexibility and clear trigger points for rapid response.

## **Dynamic Sourcing**

Employ AI for real-time selection of suppliers and facilities by evaluating dynamic constraints and opportunities such as capacity, cost, risk and carbon emissions.

This technology automatically adjusts orders and production plans to maintain service levels and margins.

# Why Traditional Tools Fall Short

Conventional ERP and planning tools face several significant limitations that hinder their effectiveness in today's dynamic and complex supply chain environment.

#### **Static**

These systems are primarily designed for periodic, global-level optimisation and are not built to support continuous, granular adjustments tailored to specific regions or rapidly changing market conditions. As a result, they lack the agility needed to respond swiftly to local disruptions such as sudden demand shifts, regulatory changes or logistical bottlenecks.

This rigidity reduces overall supply chain flexibility and can cause delays in adapting plans, increasing risk and costs.

#### Siloed

Traditional tools often operate with fragmented data and disconnected processes. Data sets are isolated across different regions, departments and partners, which limits end-to-end visibility into the supply chain. This fragmentation creates blind spots, making it difficult to identify emerging issues or risks promptly and impairing collaboration across suppliers, logistics providers and regional teams.

The consequence is slower decision-making and suboptimal responses to challenges.

#### Manual

Many core activities, including supplier onboarding, scenario analysis and plan adjustments, still rely heavily on manual input and workflows. This dependence introduces opportunities for human error, reduces speed and makes the supply chain less responsive to real-time changes.

Manual processes also limit scalability and make it difficult to maintain consistency and accuracy as networks become more complex.

## **Opaque**

The lack of integrated real-time analytics and predictive capabilities restricts the visibility stakeholders have into current operations and near-future risks.

Without timely insights, companies struggle to detect and react quickly to emerging disruptions, market shifts or new regulatory requirements, putting the entire supply chain at greater risk.

# **How Al Planning Software Powers Regionalisation**

Al-Powered Planning Software drives significant efficiencies and improved decision-making throughout all aspects of the Supply Chain.

## **Network Optimisation**

## **Functionality**

Network optimisation powered by AI analyses extensive real-time data streams to evaluate thousands of supply chain network configurations. It balances critical factors including cost efficiency, customer service levels, risk exposure and sustainability goals, tailored across regions and product lines.

The AI continuously assesses trade-offs to recommend the optimal placement of warehouses, manufacturing sites and transportation routes.

This approach supports responsive and adaptive planning, allowing companies to adjust quickly to changes such as rising tariffs, fluctuating transportation capacity or evolving customer demand patterns.

#### **Technical Features**

At the core are advanced optimisation algorithms, including mixed-integer programming and heuristic methods, that efficiently search vast configuration spaces to find high-value solutions. These algorithms integrate data on key inputs, such as costs, lead times, capacity constraints and tax or tariff regimes, updated in real time from internal systems and external sources.

Complementing this is the use of digital twin technology, which generates virtual replicas of supply chain networks to continuously simulate and analyse performance under varying conditions.

#### **Value**

This capability enables continuous, data-driven network design that evolves as new risks emerge or market opportunities appear.

By optimising networks dynamically, companies reduce total cost-to-serve, improve delivery reliability, lower inventory holding costs and enhance sustainability by minimising unnecessary transport and waste.

Companies gain clearer, more actionable insights for strategic planning and risk management, driving both operational excellence and competitive advantage.

## **Supplier Diversification**

## **Functionality**

All helps companies identify, qualify and onboard suppliers across multiple regions, ensuring the supplier base is robust, compliant and diversified.

It scores suppliers on multi-dimensional criteria including financial stability, cost competitiveness, ESG compliance, capacity and geographic risk factors.

The system also monitors ongoing supplier performance and compliance, highlighting emerging risks such as production delays or regulatory infractions.

#### **Technical Features**

Embedded supplier risk scoring models utilise a combination of financial data, operational metrics and ESG assessments fed from internal audits and external third-party data providers.

Automated onboarding workflows streamline compliance checks, documentation verification and contract approvals.

Continuous monitoring tools generate real-time alerts on supplier performance fluctuations, regulatory changes or geopolitical risks that could affect supply continuity.

#### Value

Building a diverse and responsible supplier portfolio reduces reliance on single points of failure and mitigates risks from regional disruptions like natural disasters or political instability.

It supports corporate social responsibility goals, meeting customer and regulatory demands for sustainable and ethical sourcing.

Supply chain teams gain greater agility to switch suppliers or scale capacity rapidly, maintaining uninterrupted production and service continuity.

## **Localised Demand Planning**

## **Functionality**

Localised demand planning leverages AI and machine learning to tailor forecasts and inventory replenishment strategies according to the specific characteristics of each regional market.

By analysing a wide variety of data inputs including historical sales trends, customer buying behaviours, promotional activities, weather patterns and broader economic indicators, the system dynamically adapts its predictions to reflect changing demand conditions.

It also factors in regulatory requirements that vary by region, such as restrictions on product shelf life or import controls, ensuring compliance becomes an integral part of inventory planning.

#### **Technical Features**

Machine learning models are constantly retrained on up-to-date regional data to capture subtle shifts in consumption patterns and seasonal demand fluctuations.

These models integrate seamlessly with local data sources, such as point-of-sale systems, weather data APIs and economic reports, enabling highly granular insights. Automated systems adjust safety stock levels and reorder points individually for each region to maintain optimal inventory balance.

Additionally, real-time alerts notify planners of forecast deviations or stock imbalances, allowing them to take early corrective action before service levels are impacted.

#### **Value**

By finely tuning forecasts and inventory plans to regional realities, this approach significantly reduces instances of stockouts and overstocks, enhancing customer satisfaction and reliability.

It also lowers excess working capital tied up in inventory and helps companies avoid fines or waste caused by non-compliance with local regulations.

Ultimately, localised demand planning creates a more responsive, efficient and compliant supply chain that better aligns supply with actual market demand.

## **Scenario Modelling**

## **Functionality**

Scenario modelling enables supply chain teams to simulate a wide range of potential disruptions and strategic decisions in a controlled, virtual environment. This includes testing the effects of shifting production closer to key demand centres, as well as evaluating responses to real-world events such as port closures, tariff adjustments, supplier breakdowns or local disease outbreaks. Aldriven simulation engines process multiple factors simultaneously, delivering quantitative insights into how changes impact costs, service levels, risk exposures and carbon emissions. By replicating complex interactions within supply chain networks, scenario modelling helps decision-makers anticipate outcomes before disruptions occur and explore alternatives for risk mitigation and operational continuity.

#### **Technical Features**

The technology utilises advanced in-memory computation technology to conduct rapid "what-if" analyses involving multi-dimensional variables. Inputs include supplier reliability scores, transportation capacity and constraints, evolving regulatory environments and environmental impact data. These comprehensive parameters allow simulations to reveal how various disruptions can ripple through the supply chain. The system also provides automated recommendations that guide users to the most effective mitigation strategies—be it rerouting shipments, adjusting inventory buffers or engaging alternative suppliers—helping to optimise decisions quickly during uncertain situations.

#### Value

Scenario modelling equips companies with powerful tools for proactive risk management and swift adaptation to changing conditions. By rigorously testing the resilience of supply chain networks against diverse disruption types, organisations can develop detailed contingency playbooks and established trigger points. Such preparation significantly reduces the time needed to respond to crises, limits financial and operational damage and helps maintain customer service reliability even in the face of unexpected challenges.

## **Dynamic Sourcing**

## **Functionality**

Dynamic sourcing leverages AI to continuously evaluate supplier and production facility availability, cost, risk and ESG factors in real time.

The system automatically selects the optimal sourcing options and routes purchase orders based on current constraints and business priorities, dynamically reallocating as circumstances change.

#### **Technical Features**

Constraint-based optimisation algorithms integrate with procurement platforms and supplier portals via APIs, enabling seamless, real-time order routing.

The system factors in capacity fluctuations, cost variations, geopolitical risks and sustainability targets.

Automated workflows ensure timely adjustments, confirmations and compliance documentation.

#### Value

This continuous optimisation maximises supply chain flexibility, reduces lead times and protects margins by securing the best sourcing options without manual intervention.

It also strengthens business continuity in volatile environments by quickly pivoting to alternate suppliers or facilities as needed, all while supporting sustainability goals.

These AI-powered pillars give supply chains exceptional agility, resilience and transparency. Using advanced analytics, predictive modelling and automation, they help organisations anticipate disruptions, adapt fast and optimise performance.

This is vital for any Company facing geopolitical uncertainty, sustainability demands and shifting customer expectations.

Al-driven visibility and decision support enable businesses to meet ESG mandates, deliver speed, personalise offerings and uphold ethical sourcing all while maintaining efficiency.

By streamlining workflows and enabling proactive decisions, Al reduces risk, creates competitive advantage and empowers companies to thrive in an unpredictable, rapidly evolving global marketplace.

# Implementation Roadmap

#### **Assess Current Network**

Start with a comprehensive audit of your existing supply chain, mapping suppliers, production facilities, warehouses and distribution flows by region.

Engage key stakeholders from procurement, logistics, planning, IT and operations to gain a holistic view of processes, capabilities and data quality. Identify bottlenecks, inefficiencies and risk exposures by analysing workflows, interviewing users and benchmarking performance against industry standards.

This assessment provides a clear baseline and highlights areas where agility and regionalisation can deliver the greatest impact.

## **Integrate Data Sources**

Effective regionalisation depends on connected, real-time data. Integrate core systems such as ERP, transportation management (TMS), warehouse management (WMS) and procurement platforms with external data sources, including market intelligence and regulatory updates.

If required, some platforms nowadays are data-format agnostic, harmonise data formats and enable continuous monitoring of supply, demand and exceptions.

Invest in platforms that are user-friendly, interoperable and scalable to avoid legacy silos limiting progress.

## **Deploy Al Planning Platform**

Implement AI-powered planning modules focused on network optimisation, supplier management, localised demand forecasting and scenario modelling.

These tools enable continuous evaluation and adjustment of supply chain configurations based on real-time insights.

Start with pilot projects targeting high-impact regions or business units to demonstrate tangible benefits and build organisational buy-in.

## **Qualify Regional Suppliers**

Leverage AI to automate supplier identification, scoring and onboarding, ensuring evaluations consider financial health, capacity, cost and ESG compliance.

Building a diversified and responsible supplier base across regions increases resilience and supports compliance with evolving regulations.

## **Run Regional Scenarios**

Simulate disruptions such as natural disasters, regulatory changes and demand shocks to stress-test your network.

Develop playbooks and response plans based on scenario outcomes, enabling faster, better-informed decisions when disruptions occur.

## **Automate Dynamic Sourcing**

Enable Al-driven supplier and order routing decisions that continuously adjust to real-time constraints like capacity, cost fluctuations and sustainability goals.

This automation ensures supply chain agility while maintaining service levels and cost targets.

#### **Monitor and Refine**

Establish KPIs and automated dashboards to track performance continually.

Key metrics include regional lead times, supplier diversification, service levels, scenario response speeds, total cost-to-serve and ESG compliance rates.

Use this data to iteratively optimise your regional network design and operational plans.

# **Key Metrics for Regionalisation Success**

Building a successful regionalised supply chain requires clear, measurable performance indicators. The following key metrics provide actionable insights into effectiveness, resilience and customer experience at a regional level:

## **Regional Lead Time**

Measures the average time from when a customer places an order to when delivery is completed within each region. Shorter lead times signal greater operational responsiveness, improved customer experience and a stronger, more competitive local service proposition.

## **Supplier Diversification Index**

Tracks the percentage of procurement spend distributed across multiple qualified suppliers in a given region. A higher index reduces over-reliance on a single source, mitigates disruption risk and enhances overall supply chain resilience.

## **Regional Service Level**

Captures On-Time, In-Full (OTIF) delivery performance rates for each region. This metric provides a direct link between operational execution and customer satisfaction, while also highlighting areas requiring service improvement.

## **Scenario Response Time**

Assesses how quickly a region can adjust supply, logistics and fulfilment plans following disruptions such as demand spikes, supplier breakdowns or geopolitical instability, demonstrating supply chain agility.

## Cost-to-Serve by Region

Calculates the total logistics, warehousing, distribution, tariffs and operational costs for each region. This reveals variations in efficiency, identifies potential savings and informs targeted cost optimisation.

### **ESG Compliance Rate**

Measures the proportion of regional suppliers meeting specified Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) standards, reflecting commitment to sustainable and ethical sourcing practices.

When integrated into a continuous improvement process, these metrics provide a balanced performance scorecard for companies aiming to deliver agility, cost-efficiency and ethical operations through regionalisation.

# **Conclusion: Building the Future Supply Chain**

Regionalisation is not a retreat from globalisation but rather a strategic rebalancing, an essential shift for companies aiming to thrive in an increasingly volatile, complex and interdependent world.

In 2025, market leaders are those able to design, manage and continuously optimise regionally focused supply networks that deliberately balance cost efficiency, operational risk and customer service excellence.

Such networks aim to be both resilient enough to absorb disruption and agile enough to seize emerging local market opportunities.

The transformation hinges on visibility, responsiveness and intelligent decision-making. Al-powered planning platforms are proving to be the critical enablers of this shift.

By processing vast data sets in real time, these tools translate supply chain complexity into actionable insights, turning uncertainty into a source of competitive advantage.

They help organisations model scenarios, predict potential constraints, allocate resources dynamically and ensure that operations remain aligned to shifting regional demands and geopolitical realities.

## **Next Steps:**

- **Audit** your existing network to identify regional dependencies, vulnerabilities and untapped opportunities.
- **Invest** in Al-driven planning, forecasting and supplier management technologies to enhance agility and responsiveness.
- **Build** the organisational culture, governance models and adaptable processes needed for continuous regional adaptation, ensuring your network evolves alongside market shifts.

By embracing this balanced approach, companies can position themselves not just to survive disruption but to outperform competitors, leveraging regionalisation as a strategic advantage in a fast-changing global marketplace.

## References

- Optilon, "7 Supply Chain Trends 2025: Entering a Time of Reflection"
- Acornic, "Rightshoring, Regionalism and the New Supply Chain Reality"
- TradeVerifyd, "5 Geopolitical Trends That Could Disrupt Your Supply Chain in 2025"
- Publicis Sapient, "The Trends Reshaping Supply Chains in 2025"
- KPMG, "Six Supply Chain Trends to Watch in 2025"
- CIPS, "Supply Chain Sustainability: Top Trends for 2025"

For more insights and resources, visit www.demandintegration.com/resources